
September 8, 2016 

Town of Berlin 

Bid #2017-03 
Berlin High School Tennis and Basketball Courts Replacement 

Addendum #2 
1. Q: What is the town's intent with the electrical equipment currently secured to the existing fence? 

A: We are disconnecting it and will reconnect once courts are in place. 

 

2. Q: What is the town's intent with the existing light poles, fixtures, bases and foundations both 

inside and outside the playing area? 

A: Leave it in place and re-energize at the end of the project.  We will paint the poles in the 

future and change the light lenses. 

 

3. Q: What is the anticipated start date and completion date? 

A: As Soon As Possible – The Town desires to complete the project this construction season, 

weather permitting. 

 

4. Q: RFP states bonds will be required, but does not specify amounts?  

A: A Bid Bond in the amount of five percent (5%) of the total amount bid is required. Bid 

Security will be returned to all except the successful bidder upon award, and to the 

successful bidder upon issuance of a Purchase Order. 

 

NO BID WILL BE ACCEPTED UNLESS ACCOMPANIED BY THE REQUIRED BID 

BOND. 

 

The awarded contractor shall provide the following bonds in the minimum amounts as 

specified herein: 

 

Labor and Materials Bond in the amount of 100% of the Total Proposal Price guaranteeing 

to the Town payments for all labor, materials, and equipment utilized in the completion of 

work under the Contract in the amount of contract award. 

 

Performance Bond, guaranteed by Surety licensed to do business in Connecticut, in the 

amount of 100% of the Total Proposal Price guaranteeing to the Town the completion of the 

Contract. 

 

5. Q: The bid says the owner is supplying the basketball posts and tennis posts. Who is purchasing 

them? 

A: Contractor is responsible. This should be as turn-key a project as possible. 

 

Adam Tulin 

Purchasing Agent 

(860)828-7136 


